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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088 ’

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 14, 1966 b

Marathon 0il Company
P. O. Box 552
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Glenn Dobson
Gentlemen:

In reference to our phone conversation this date con-
cerning your Indian Basin-A #1-J3/22-21-23 well.

You stated that this well was not connected in the
Indian Basin Morrow, and that only the Upper Penn. side was
connected.

Our records indicate that this well is connected from
both the Morrow and the Upper Penn. effective January 26, 1966,

We are enclosing copies of connection notices in our
files for your verification,

If these are incorrect please notify our District office
in Artesia. They will issue a supplement to remove this
well from the schedule.

Very truly yours,
FRED MARES
cc: Oil Conservation Commission Gas Proration Dept.
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Encls: 2



